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Amendment 1 Memo 

 
DATE: September 21, 2022 

TO:  All Potential Bidders 
FROM: Eric Zeissler  

Re: Summary of IFB C003620 Amendment 1 change. 

A. Revisions to IFB 
The change found below is outlined within the amended IFB document. Language that has 
been deleted is demonstrated by a strikethrough. Only those paragraphs that include 
changes are excerpted below. Please see the relevant document for complete language. 
 
Note: Certain conforming non-substantive changes, including formatting and grammar, 
may have been made but not explicitly noted below or in the IFB documents. 
 

1. Page 9, Section 1.5.3 Specific Treatment Approach 
 
The second paragraph of Section 1.5.3 should state, as modified below, the 
Contractor will need to verify with the regional biologist.  
 

1.5.3 Specific Treatment Approach 
 
Timeframe 2, which occurs January 1st to October 31st of any year, the 
Contractor will need to verify with an approved subcontractor or with the 
regional biologist that no nesting birds or bats are within the designated area 
of treatment, prior to said treatments occurring. 


